Assembly
GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
MINUTES OF THE MEETING
MARCH 18, 1971

ALL MEMBERS PRESENT EXCEPT ASSEMBLYMAN BRANCH

ALSO PRESENT:

ARTHUR BAKER III, NEVADA BUREAU OF MINES
WILLIAM HANCOCK, STATE PLANNING BOARD
STAN A. BOKELMANN, CLARK COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
W.E. ADAMS, ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER OF LAS VEGAS
W.T. WHITE, DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
J. HOWARD EDMONDSON, FORMER GOVERNOR OF
OKLAHOMA
EDWARD L. MOLER, ATTORNEY FROM OKLAHOMA
ASSEMBLYMAN DLSEN
J.B. CUNNINGHAM, NCCA
JOHN BAWDEN, HIGHWAY ENGINEER
SENATOR SWOBE

Chairman Smith called the meeting to order.

AB 551 - Requires examination of certain public works plans.

Mr. Bawden esplained his concern that this bill would only in the case of the highway department have engineers and other professionals examining the work of the people he has on his own staff. He suggested that the bill be amended to exclude the highway department, and to provide for examination by either professional or registered engineer.

SB 198 - Establishes new bidding and disposal prodedures for surplus personal property of highway deaprtment.

Mr. Bawdin stated that he was very concerned about this bill. He had no disagreement with the concept, but he did feel that it would cost his department quite a bit of money if such equipment were not put out to public bid. He said after such public bid and not bidded upon he would have no objection to the surplus being given to the Indian Affairs' Commission.

SB 340 - Authorizes certain trusts for furtherance of public functions.

Dr. White, Director of the Department of Commerce, spoke in behalf of the Governor concerning this bill. He explained that a new bill along these lines would be introduced shortly and probably referred to the committee. Such legislation would assist in the economic development of the State. This type of bonding recognizes by the state or its political subdivisions that such a project would be in the public interest. For example a trust could be createdand sell bonds to build facilities for a purpose and the income from the bonds would secure the bonds. It would permit the State to go into things that really states should not issue general obligation

trust that was in trouble.

bonds or revenue bonds for, but which would help bring industry into the state. It is a very complex peice of legislation. Governor Edmondson explained that the system had worked well in Oklahoma and gave several examples. The complete testimony that was given to the joint meeting of the Commerce Committees by Dr. White, Governor Edmondson and Mr. Moler will be presented to the committee later. Governor Edmonson explained to the committee that in 70 of the 77 counties in his state this system was used, and the rate of failure was very low. He knew of only one such

AB 608 - Requires state and county agencies to consult with the Bureau of Mines of State of Nevada prior to any agency construction in geologically hazardous area.

Mr. Baker explained that there was already a saw that required privite builders to have their plans looked over by a private firm and this bill would apply the same standards for state construction. He stated however that the Bureau of Mines did not at present have the manpower to do this. mean at least an on the site inspection of each building. He explained that such information was given when asked for. He also stated that it could develop into making the Bureau of regulatory agency instead of an advisery agency. The law now provides that the Bureau will give such advise when asked. He said he felt the problem was that not enough agencies know that such services are available. Chairman Smith stated that he felt that all agencies should know that the Bureau has the capibility to assist them is such matters but should not have the responsibility of such legislation.

and building codes to encourage establishment of condominiums. Mr. Hanco ck spoke against this bill saying that it would be a mistake to lower the building codes in any area. Mr. Cunningham stated that this legislation is needed for Washoe County. Senator Swobe explained to the committee that the bill had been introduced because a number of older apartment houses in Reno were to be converted into condominiums, and the Reno City Attorney had ruled that the building inspector had to make the buildings conform to single dwelling units. Mr. Adams said that in Las Vegas the builders, city building officials and other interested groups had drawn up their own codes for condominiums, and the system worked worked well. He stated that a code for condominiums would be established in the future so this was a short time problem which existed only in the City of Reno.

SB 309 - Provides for liberal construction of ordinances

Assembly
GOVERNMENT AFF. RS COMMITTEE
MINUTES OF THE MEETING
MARCH 18, 1971

PAGE 3

Assemblyman Bryan said he objected to the language of the bill because it sounded as if certain builders were being given perferencial treatment.

AB 551 - Eleminates examination of certain public works plans. Mr. Adams stated that this bill does not enclude the use of the services of the International Association of Building Officials for plan checking. Chairman Smith stated that there were other amendments to this bill.

AB 538 - Grants preference to certain bidders for public contracts involving labor.

Mr. Adams stated that this would be a bad bill for Clark County. Mr. Bokemann presented a written statement to the committee on this bill.

AB 467 - Transfers responsibility for issuing billboard permits from county clerk to county building inspector. Assemblyman Bryan Moved DO PASS. Assemblyman Getto seconded the motion. The motion carried.

AB 679 - Requests designation of third week of July annually as "Nevada All-Indian Stampede Days."
Assemblyman Dini Moved DO PASS
Assemblyman Getto seconded the motion.
The motion carried.

March 12, 1971

Sir:

The attached is self-explanatory and for your information.

I pass this on to you as a citizen of the State of Nevada. My position of employment is Director of Construction for the Clark County School District.

Respectively yours,

Stanley O. Bokelmann

4604 Carriage Lane

Las Vegas, Nevada 89109

- 1. Increase cost of building to be "less than \$500,000" (line 3, page 2)
- 2. Decrease percentage to be "1 percent" (line 5, page 2)
- 3. "Federal assistance program shall be 50% of cost to assist in carrying out the purpose of this chapter" (lines 22 and 23, page 2)

A.B. 328

\$7500 (item 11, page 1) is fine with me. This allows qualified staff personnel to develop small projects.

A.B. 78 (Amended)

- 1. They have deleted the compliance with local building laws on the original bill (great!!)
- 2. I do not anticipate any problems on the zoning.

A.B. 277

Maybe the School Districts can get a piece of this. Maybe??

A.B. 330

Increasing total from \$5000 to \$10,000 (line 12, page 5) is fine with me. With todays ever rising construction cost, the State Planning Board would be inundated with trivia if left at \$5000.



This is a bad one. The State of Nevada is going to suffer more than it will benefit.

- 1. The requirement of the general bidder to list with his bid the labor hours, rate, etc. (lines 1-12, page 1) will drive them crazy. They will not only have to list themselves, they will also have to list as many as 50 subcontractors and/or suppliers (major projects). There will be no bidders on public projects. If there are bidders, they will not be competitive.
- 2. Why are streets and highways excepted (lines 6 & 7, page1)?
- 3. Who sets the general hourly rate of this state (line 15, page 1)? This would be another administrative function to be established and another cost item in the state budget. Is this in conflict with the Right-To-Work Law? Is this in conflict with the Contractor's License Law?
- 4. The percent breakdown (lines 21-25, page 1 and lines 4-47, page 2) could involve as much as \$500,000 on an eight to ten million dollar project because it would involve every contractor and supplier on the project. Is it wise to expend taxpayers' funds that far exceed any taxes lost due to out of state contractors and suppliers?

Setting of prevailing labor rates could be in conflict with federally supported projects. The federal government recently suspended the Davis-Bacon Act dealing with the listing of the

latest labor rates.

6. This entire bill is "fence-me-in" legislation and can only do much more harm than good to this State of Nevada. The policing of this act would involve untold addition of personnel and administrative expenses and would far exceed any anticipated gain in tax revenue.

	Initials	Date
Prepared By		
Approved By		

I can't be here for the Kenning on aB645 this of terroon, but I hery much town it. I believe the accounting of auxiting of Sudgeting for these excuse entities generally don't require account or nod account - the management of these lettle catilies just down't require That degree of population I have at received a response from the New Society Local Gaut Committee on this bell, so the comments shave are my own helderstrom.